

Sunnyside United-Unidos Meeting Minutes

January 16, 2020 2 10:00 AM-11:30 AM 2 810 Custer Ave, Sunnyside School District School Board Room

Coalition Mission: Unlocking Sunnyside's potential for a healthy, drug and alcohol-free community for youth through education, prevention and advocacy.

Vision: A safe and healthy community where young people are equipped for success and a bright future.

Members Present: Javier Alvarez, Nellie Padilla, Eveth Padilla, Brenda Barrios, Ramon Chavez, Jory Anderson, Rebecca Barrios, Lorenzo Garza, Al Escalera, Jessica Morgan

Guest: Veronica Valdez, David Castameda, Alma Castillo, Lander Grow, Karla Rodriquez

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION	DECISIONS, ACTIONS, ASSIGNMENTS
		Minutes Approved: Nellie Padilla, Javier Alvarez seconded
Opening Intro	 -Introduction: Name, where are you from? -In-kind Forms: If you have done any hours on behalf of SUU please fill out in kind forms and get it to the staff -Meeting Satisfaction Surveys: Make sure you get a head start on meeting satisfaction surveys now so at the end of the meeting, it will be easier to fill out 	
Coalition Business	Impact Award: Christina Peabody from the Sunnyside High School received the impact award this quarter. She has been impacting our youth for 21 years. If you would like to nominate anyone, let staff or board know. Elections: Rebecca Barrios is our new board member. We need a 5th at large board member. We welcome nominations and want to fill that position by next month. Drug Free Communities Grant: Go over budget and action plan. We will need approval for year 8. We	Motion to approve sending 3 students and 2 adults: Approved

























have 2 DFC goals. Increase Community Collaboration and Reduce youth substance use. It was suggested to recruit 8th graders for summer trips because when they come back they will be freshmen.Will add to budget 3 kids, 2 adults to attend Mid-year cadca(Summer).

Increase supply budget by \$2,000 from 1,000 to 3,000 to purchase a button maker for the students and promotional materials.

Brenda asked if we can look at other resources for our website.

Brenda, Ramon and Javier will get together to figure out a way to add gang prevention under goal 2.

Youth Prevention Activities: We took 7 students to a retreat at ESD 105 to Prepare for Policy Day in Olympia on Jan 20th where they will be talking to our legislators.

Sunnyside Police Department: They are working on crime watch and reducing crime. Also they are creating a fund which will be finalized between 6 months to a year. They are putting together a 1 cop one Congregation to build partnership and trust. In 2019 we were homicide free.

Granger Opioid Consortium: KDNA and CC Seamar got a Grant of \$300,000 that extends until 2021 to work on the opioid epidemic in the lower valley. They have a radio talk show on 91.9 which takes place on the first monday and third Friday of every month from 4pm-5pm. They asked if anyones knows of someone who can give their own testimony on the radio (it can be anonymous) to please reach out to them. Their consortium meeting is today(01/16/2020) at 2pm at KDNA.

Sunnyside & Granger School Safety Grant: There will be 30 minute talk shows at 11am. Ramon will be on air on Jan 26, Javier on Feb 11 and Nellie on Feb 25. If you know of anyone that should be on these talk shows please let us know.

Strengthening Families: Orientation will start Wednesday Jan 22nd at Harrison Middle School at 5:45pm. We are starting our english classes the following Tuesday on January 28th and Spanish classes will start Wednesday January 29th. We do accommodate to weather. Please call to register and

Coalition voted yes to increase supply and promotional material budget by \$2.000 if funds available.

Coalition discussed other avenues in regards of keeping website for the following years

Budget: Motioned to approve by Jessica Morgan, Jory Anderson seconded.

Action Plan: Rebbecca Barrios Motioned to Approve as is and Lorenzo Garza Seconded.



























	share with families. GFI: Javier met someone who is willing to sponsor for the summer nights program this upcoming	
	summer. They are meeting with organizations who are willing to help/sponsor. We have more resources coming in.	
Announcements	Meeting Satisfaction Surveys	
	Announcements from partners: -Community Center: Father-daughter dance on February 8th. It is a Frozen theme but can't use frozen so it's called an Ice theme. Ana and Elsa will be there. Mother- son dance is coming and being planned. Looking for volunteersSchool District: Running a Levy on Feb 11th. The funding will go towards gang, drugs and alcohol prevention intervention specialists. It impacts the amount of nurses and counselors we have. Bonds are for building and Levy's are for learningNeighborhood Health: If you know of any youth living with anyone other than their parents please contact Neighborhood Health.	
	Jory Anderson Adjourned the Meeting at 11:26	
Next Meeting	February 20, 2019 10:00AM-11:30AM @ 810 Custer Ave., Sunnyside, WA	























